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MR40052 Roll No. %5 82 2k
MAY 2023 (Semester)
INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT

ferifa ama : 392 [3TfereRam 37 : 60
Time allowed : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 60
FA: (i) IA-TTT A GEAC, AT HE |

Note : There are THREE sections in the paper A, B and C.

(ii) QFIT T T Ty GEAT 1 & G 10 YT & I DT | I W Uk 37k HT 8
Tq @4 10 YT TGAE FFR F T F 8 [

Answer all the 10 parts of the question No. 1 in Section A. Each part
carries one mark and all 10 parts have objective type questions.

(iii) RFA & 8 ¥ 7 @ [T 6 el & IR T | YF Fe7 3 376 FTE 0T
FTHT 5 EEA / 50 Vg1 7 I G7Y |

Answer any 6 questions out of the 8 questions in Section B. Each question
carries 3 marks and to be answered within 5 lines / 50 words.

(iv) QFITH F 6 F971 4 T o581 4 o791 3 3T T | I 97 8 37 &1 8 09
F7%1 15 oMz / 150 9151 4 3% forw |

Answer any 4 questions out of the 6 questions in Section C. Each question
carries 8 marks and to be answered within 15 lines / 150 words.

(v) T&F QHIT F G 55 ) FHIR U GTe & BT |
Solve all the questions of a section consecutively together.
(vi) G 9TTaT 7 37 g1 F1 I 3 31 agare f = 8 1

Only English version is valid in case of difference in both the languages.

T - T
: _ Section — A
1. () FEia T EeT SIIPH AL B 7
(a) @1 TS (b) HHTCHD TS
() HRR TS (d) TET1TdE W% T
Which is not the type of organization from the following ?
(a) Line organization (b) Functional organization
(c) Parallel organization (d) Line & Staff organization

(1 of4) P.T.O.
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(2 of4) 7188
Ao Ja=4 o TS &
(@) TEETAES (b) THTHY, &
(c) =SS (@ e
The father of scientific management is
(a) Luis Barnadeis (b) F.W.Taylor
(¢) James Dodge (d) Henry Towne
o 3 2 i T 5 i ey Y wEla TE 8 7
(a) Tgfe @ o=k (b) Tospa yEEm
(c) e (d) SicETEH
Which of the following is not a function of personnel management ?
(a) Appointments & promotions  (b) Sales management
(c) Training (d) Motivation
siftrnt 1 R e Rl < aren feit ST o e | 2
(a) SicETEA (b) s=E
(c) weigdl (d <™
What is monetary payment given to workers on special festivals called ?
(a) Incentive (b) Bonus
(c) Wage (d) Profit
o 8 8 o wn il T IER TR 2 2
(a) THA HlEa (b) iceraar ffaer
(c) it Fferar (d) 3mfafea
Which of the following is not a type of tender ?
(a) Single tender (b) Percentage tender
(¢) Limited tender (d) Open tender
w5 e % % R ue Tifvaa ufy @7 = ot STl 8 1 98 31gER 1 HEeid
27
(a) TEIEH T (b) TH HE ST
(c) e T (d) eI S

What do we call a contract when fixed price is quoted for entire work ?

(a) Lump-sum coniract (b} Single work contract
{c) ltem rates contract (d) Percentage contract
SeTEERdT, JFTIL I $YE o Hed T Heiel Bl & 7

(a) 3ITSTYE —FAYL (b) 3L +¥IC

(c) 3M3ITIL/FYL (d) IGE x 7L<
What is the relation between output, input and productivity ?

(a) Output — Input (b) Output + Input

(c) Output/ Input (d) Output x Input
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(viii) = 1 & i @1 g Srifa srerm i e fafr e ag adi g ¢

(ix)

)

(@ =54 (b) T UHHA HET

(c) HcIThA (d) EHITUET

Which of the following is not a step of basic procedure of method study ?
(a) Select (b) Collecting the data

(c) Examine (d) Time measurement

Tirqeeft el wen gkt 2
& A-ufd o 3ues For 3ngeA, P-ufd 3tie it @rmE, e-Nfd 3mseA =i
3ol TErE A |

@ 5= m A[2AE

€
2
© \/2p @ A

Economic Ordering Quantity is
Where A - total items consumed per year, P - procurement cost per order, € -
annual inventory carrying cost per item.

2A 2AP
(@) ’\/ﬁ (b) o
2 2eP
©. Adas @ \JE

ABC Frgeteor 3 fopwr =i < 3raree qraT=r: 31l AT A 8l €

(@ A (b) B

() C (d) IO A | B TE

In ABC analysis, which class of item are generally large in number ?

(@& A (b) B

(c) C (d) None of the above (1x10)

Ay — =

Section — B

e AT I § T AR E ?

What is the difference between Management and Administration ? 3)
T HE i Eiie o wEeed |

Explain the Public Limited Company in brief. 3)
T ETeE T fom o fafir sew fafed |

Write various objects of Human Resource Development department. A3

T FreEt aerell STt Y STTavEhaTd HHEE |
Explain requirements of a Good Wage System. 3)

S 2 2w (JIT) & o fafRag |
Write benefits of Just In Time (JIT). 3)

P.T.O.
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7.

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

it 37erEe & o fafed |
Write advantages of Work Study. 3
g Tt e % Sewal i e |
Explain objectives of Inventory Control. A3
w st 6. ferveraor =5t Gftrm | wmemsd |
Explain in brief ABC analysis. A3
T — Ht
Section — C
HAte o T & figr=al ! THemsy |
Explain Fayol’s principles of management. (8)

sfirent ST TieTor 21 @i St 2 2 Afient o wikrerr ) fafs fafi w5 aofa Hifsg |

Why the training of workers is essential ? Describe the different methods for training

of workers. ®)
faferer s 2 7 gaes faft woerl =61 wmemsd |

What is a tender ? Explain the different types of it. t))
SE § SR form & % ol THeTs |

Explain the functions of store department in industries. (6]
1 37 ) uftariia IR | B 3o 6 AT w1 avH HiE |

Define Work Study. Describe techniques of Work Study. 3

Topeht s # U 31 <l U 80 7 W o 2 TUT IR S TAT T A ! AN T 40
2 | 7fe it 3618 @mTa T 160 T2 R ! I8 @FTa ufd 99 10% & dl 314 il

In an industry the consumption of an item is 80 per year and the cost of ordering and
procuring is T 40. If the cost of item is ¥ 160 and the inventory carrying cost is 10%
per year, then find out :
(a) et smeRa amn

Economic Ordering Quantity
(b) wici = mrew & HE

Number of Orders Per Year 8)




